HALL ENGINEERING COMPANY INC.

357 EUBANK N.E., SUITE 103
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87123
Phones: (505) 282-1115 & 202-1118

August 12, 1985

AUG 14 1985
Mr. ?arlos Montoya
City/County Flood Plain Administrater
Cit; ocfmxl%uqugique HYDROLOGY SECTION

P.0. 1293
Albunuerque, NM 87103

Re: Drainage Plan for 4th Street Comm, Bldg. (J14/D53)

Dear Mr. Montoyas

In response to the alley not being shown on the zome atlas, I have acquired
the information that shows that the alley is city property. The alley is
going through the work order process. The letter will show that there will
not be paving on the adjacent property, only on the public alley.

Thank you for your time and attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard Pourte
Project Engineer

RD: jh




